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Good Morning,
 
A waste water discharge licence application was received for the agglomeration ‘Bandon’ – Licence Register Number
D0136-02.
 
The application and relevant documentation can be viewed in the below link:
 
https://epawebapp.epa.ie/terminalfour/wwda/wwda-view.jsp?regno=D0136-02
 
Best Regards

Patrick Doyle
Business Support, Administration & Environmental Assessment Team I Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
Foireann Tacaíochta Gnó, Riaracháin & Measúnaithe Comhshaoil I An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil 
An Oifig um Inbhunaitheacht i Ieith Cúrsaí Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

 
053-9170776  (Direct dial)   053-9160600  (Reception)  

p.doyle@epa.ie

www.epa.ie
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ATTACHMENT B.4.4: 


EIA PORTAL CONFIRMATION NOTICE 







CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.


From: Housing Eiaportal
To:
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022246
Date: Thursday 15 December 2022 09:41:39
Attachments: image002.png


Dear 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 14/12/2022 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 15/12/2022 under EIA Portal
ID number 2022246 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.
Portal ID: 2022246
Competent Authority: Environmental Protection Agency
Applicant Name: Irish Water
Location: Bandon Wastewater Treatment Plant, Main Cork Road, Ballylangley, Bandon, Co. Cork
Description: An EIAR has been prepared in support of a review application made to the EPA by
Irish Water for the Bandon Wastewater Discharge Licence D0136-01. The subject matter of this
EIAR solely relates to the Bandon agglomeration operational discharges.
Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 15/12/2022
Regards,
Karl.
EIA Portal team


——


An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage


Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0


——
T +353 (0) 1 888 2000
www.gov.ie/housing
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